From: Todd Wells

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Doug Lowrie; James Kennedy; Jordan Kessler
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOC BHU State #1 30-015-34552
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 2:28:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good Afternoon Mr. Bratcher,

Below is the information for the unresolved compliance issue for the Doc BHU State #1 site that we
discussed during the Teams meeting. | discussed this matter on the phone last week with Ramona
Marcus, and she mentioned that it may need to be reviewed by Amelia Bustamante. Please let us
know if you have any questions, and thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Todd

From: Todd Wells

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:57 PM

To: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Kay Maddox
<Kay_Maddox@eogresources.com>; Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>
Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: DOC BHU State #1 30-015-34552

Good Afternoon Ramona,

It was good to speak with you on the phone and thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Below is the well name, API# and compliance number that we discussed. This is one of the wells to
be transferred to ConocoPhillips. | understand that it will need to be reviewed by Amalia
Bustamante. Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this site.

Sincerely,

Todd Wells

DOC BHU State #1 30-015-34552
cAB1602154782

Violation Source:Incident, Spill or Release
Date of Violation:01/21/2016
Compliance Required:04/25/2016
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Resolved:

Notes

Converted compliance record had no comment!



